

INTERSTATE FIREARMS REGISTRY CONTACT LIST

STATE	ORGANISATION	POSTAL ADDRESS	TELEPHONE / FAX	E-MAIL / WEBSITE
NSW	NSW Police Force Firearms Registry	NSW Firearms Registry Locked Bag 5102 PARRAMATTA NSW 2124	Ph: 1300 362 562 Fax: (02) 6670 8558	E-mail: firearmsenq@police.nsw.gov.au Website: www.police.nsw.gov.au/services/firearms
ACT	Australian Federal Police Service	Firearms Registry PO BOX 401 CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601	Ph: (02) 61332122 Fax: (02) 61332188	E-mail: actfirearmsregistry@afp.gov.au Website: www.afp.gov.au/act/firearms.html
NT	Northern Territory Police, Fire & Emergency Services	Firearms Policy & Records Unit PO BOX 37964 WINNELLIE NT 0821	Ph: (08) 8922 3543 Fax: (08) 8922 3540	E-mail: FirearmsRegistry@pfes.nt.gov.au Website: www.pfes.nt.gov.au
QLD	Queensland Police Service	Weapons Licensing Branch GPO BOX 892 BRISBANE QLD 4001	Ph: (07) 3015 7777 Fax: (07) 3015 7788	E-mail: weaponslicensing@police.qld.gov.au Website: www.police.qld.gov.au
SA	South Australia Police Service	Firearms Registry GPO BOX 1539 ADELAIDE SA 5001	Ph: (08) 73223346 Fax: (08) 73224182	E-mail: SAPOL.FirearmsBranch@police.sa.gov.au Website: www.sapolice.sa.gov.au
TAS	Tasmania Police Service	Firearms Registry GPO BOX 1264 HOBART TAS 7001	Ph: (03) 6173 2720 Fax: (03) 6230 2765	E-mail: firearms.services@police.tas.gov.au Website: www.police.tas.gov.au
VIC	Victoria Police Force, Licensing & Regulation Division	Licensing & Regulation Division GPO BOX 2807 MELBOURNE VIC 3001	Ph: 1300 651 645 Fax: (03) 9247 6485	E-mail: licensingregulation@police.vic.gov.au Website: www.police.vic.gov.au/firearms
WA	Western Australia Police Service	Licensing Services (Firearms) Locked Bag 9 EAST PERTH WA 6892	Ph: 1300 171 011 Fax: (08) 9454 1522	E-mail: licensingervicesfirearms@police.wa.gov.au Website: www.police.wa.gov.au
Customs	Australian Customs Service	NSW National Office Locked Bag 3000 Sydney International Airport NSW 2020	Ph: 1300 363 263 Fax: (02) 83396714	E-mail: information@customs.gov.au Website: www.customs.gov.au